Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 4 June, 2020 4:18 PM

To: Nitha; Gnoh, Pau Loong; 'admin-d@lkkauto.com'; 'assignments@lkkauto.com’;
sur@lkkauto.com

Cc: jacelyn@mova.com.sg; 'Enny’

Subject: LKK(nr) \ CMTD2001727/GPL - FBL2562U & SMH7660C DOA 30/05/2020 AT TPE
EXIT 10 TOWARDS SENGKANG EAST RD

Attachments: RPT.PDF; EST.pdf

Without Prejudice

Our Reference: CMTD2001727/GPL

Your Reference: SMH7660C

Hi Nitha,

We acknowledged receipt of your claim documents.

Please be informed that Mr. Gnoh Pau Loong is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63295 217/
Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg .

Please be informed that we have yet to receive our insured’s accident report.

Please be informed, we have appointed LKK AUTO to survey the above vehicle.

Aside to LKK AUTO,

Please make arrangement to conduct the survey for SMH7660C on a without Prejudice and any admission of liability
basis.

Please submit with your report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Mr. Pau Loong.

Thank you.

Aside to Pau Loong,

For your update.

[Working From Home with effect from 06 April 2020]

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey @sompo.com.sg
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From: Nitha <nitha@mova.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 4:02 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: jacelyn@mova.com.sg; 'Enny' <enny@mova.com.sg>

Subject: TP CLAIMS - SMH7660C AGAINST G-FBL2562U DOA 30/05/2020 AT TPE EXIT 10 TOWARDS SENGKANG EAST RD

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
REF : GBL2562U

Dear All,

Kindly advise officer in charge and assign surveyor for the above mention case,

Thank you

Best Regards,
N Ut
Claims Officer

Mova Automotive Pte Ltd
Tel: 6272 3892 Fax: 6270 8314

@MOVA ¢ o

Automolive Plte Ltd



